

Erica Parker

Crosby, TX 77532

Parker_75904@yahoo.com

+1 936 404 8866

I am a Highly Skilled Med Surg and Psych RN with over 2 years of Covid unit experience working in busy hospital systems. I also have 8 years experience working as a Licensed Vocational Nurse on the psych and med surg units equalling to 10 years combined.

I have worked at Houston Methodist Hospital, Kindred , Rehab facilities, and Encompass Health Hospital. I am Trach and IV certified. Skilled with admissions, discharges, medication management, wound care , patient education, starting IV medications and has an ACLS,BLS. I am fully Covid vaccinated.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Amp Staffing Agency - Houston, TX

October 2021 to Present

Encompass Health- Med Surg

Humble, Cypress, Pearland, Woodlands, and Plano TX location

Detox Clinics

Registered Nurse (RN) Med/Surg/Psych

ProHealth - Houston Methodist Hospital - Med Center

December 2021 to March 2022

· Med/Sur/Psych/LTAC/Transplant

Registered Nurse (RN) Charge Nurse

ShiftKey - Kindred and Encompass Health Rehab Hospital - Houston, TX

May 2020 to December 2021

· Med Sur, Psych, Telemetry, LTAC, long-term facilities.

Field Nurse LVN

Star Home Health Care Inc - Houston, TX

May 2017 to November 2020

LVN

Huffmasters Traveling Agency - New Jersey

March 2020 to August 2020

Assigned to Covid-19 patients

LVN

Touchstone Heights of North Houston - Houston, TX

October 2019 to May 2020

Charge Nurse
LVN med nurse
Houston Behavioral Healthcare Hospital -
Houston, TX
August 2017 to April 2018
LVN psychiatric nursing

MedRelief Staffing - Houston, TX
August 2014 to December 2017
legend oaks healthcare

LVN Charge Nurse

Ensign Services - Houston, TX
June 2016 to April 2017

Chelsea Gardens rehabilitation (90 day stay) - Missouri City, TX
August 2014 to February 2015

Pine Shadow Retreat - Porter, TX
June 2013 to July 2014

LVN Charge Nurse

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Registered Nurse

Ideal Professional Institute - Miami, FL
January 2016 to December 2018

Skills

- Assess and performed evaluations and assessments of patient care needs including physical, emotional and spiritual.
- Covid patient care
- Quickly and accurately assess patient care needs
- Admissions and Discharging of Patients
- Medication management
- Patient education
- Work collaboratively with doctors and staff to provide exceptional care
- Perform all requested diagnostic tests
- Prepares and administers (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV) and records prescribed medications.
- Diagnose and develop treatment plan collaboratively with doctors and staff
- Manage multiple cases simultaneously
- Always comply with all legal and safety requirements
- Maintain a clean, sanitary, and organized work environment

- Work at maximum efficiency without compromising quality of care
- Abide by all hospital rules and regulations
- Conduct myself in a composed and professional manner, especially under pressure
- Provide follow up care instructions to patients and make necessary referrals
- Maintain accurate and up to date patient charts
- Attend all required training and continuing education
- BLS and ACLS

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

LVN

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification